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Mikelle Morra

From: Mah, Daniel [dmah@steptoe.com]

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2006 12:39 PM

To: Brenner, Louis; u.pin@bingham.com

Cc: Kishiyama, Lonnie; Jon D. Pifer; Springsteen, Joseph; Williams, Brian <CTR>; mrsaldiva@leo.gov; Pin,

Ulises R.; Cecilia Seppings; Dennis Johnson; Susan OConnell; George Li; joanne.ekblad@fcc.gov;
David Krech; Mikelle Morra; james.bird@fcc.gov; James Ball; Mamlet, Alfred

Subject: .RE: ibasis corrected version
Importance: High

All,

Please find attached the corrected and signed petition to adopt conditions, and the letter of assurances, as re-filed today.
Also attached is the electronic confirmation of filing.

Regards,
Daniel

From: Brenner, Louis [mailto:Louis.Brenner@DHS.GOV]

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2006 12:15 PM

To: Mah, Daniel; u.pin@bingham.com

Cc: Kishiyama, Lonnie; Jon D. Pifer; Springsteen, Joseph; Williams, Brian <CTR>; mrsaldiva@leo.gov; Brenner,
Louis; Pin, Ulises R.; cecilia.seppings@fcc.gov; dennis.johnson@fcc.gov; susan.o'connell@fcc.gov;
george.li@fcc.gov; joanne.ekblad@fcc.gov; david.krech@fcc.gov; mikelle.morra@fcc.gov; umBmm c_a@ﬁnn gov;
james.ball@fcc.gov; Mamlet, Alfred

Subject: FW: ibasis corrected version

Daniel/Ulises: Here is the final petition with signature pages in pdf. Although fully approved, you are right that we
used the incorrect version of the petition last night. Please substitute this petition and pdf signature set attached for
the filings with the FCC (and associate them with your signed assurances letter) and by this note we are confirming
the needed correction with FCC B and Wireline. Thanks. —Lou.

Loou Brenner

Senior Counsel

Department of Homeland Security
Office of the General Counsel

NAC-1 #12019, Washington, DC 20528

(202) 282-9735 (desk)
(202) 441-4436 (cell)
(202) 447-3111 (fax)

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications
and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

From: Brenner, Louis

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2006 11:21 AM
To: 'Springsteen, Joseph'; 'Jon D. Pifer'
Subject:

PDF of that final version with Sigal's and Stewart’s signatures attached. Jon — can you add Elaine’s signature page
to this chain?

8/30/2006
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Lou Brenner

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

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent:  Thursday, August 31, 2006 2:30 PM
To: 'marco_zelada@hotmail.com'’; 'paul.gagnier@bingham.com’; 'jdraluck@ibasis.net'

Cc: George Li; Susan OConnell; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter'; 'agmrsald@ic.fbi.gov'; David Krech; Joann Ekblad:;
ipifer@leo.gov'; 'amy.jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.Brenner@dhs.gov';
‘karen.hine@usdoj.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Application Granted

Encore Communications Inc
ITC-214-20060629-00334

iBasis, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060707-00337

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released August 31, 2006; Report
No. TEL-01062, DA 06-1745 (attached).

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra

International Bureau/ Policy Divsion
202-418-7151

*k%

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only

8/31/2006
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Daniel C. H. Mah mD 1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW
202.429.6414 < Washington, DC 20036-1795
dmah@steptoe.com jmom— Tel 202.429.3000
Fax 202.429.3902
oCT 94 2007 steptoe.com
Policy Division
Intemational Bureau
October 9, 2007 FILED/ACCEPTED
OCT -9 2007
Federal Communications Commission
Via HAND DELIVERY Office of the Setretary

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Notice of Consummation -- File No. ITC-T/C-20060707-00337

Dear Ms. Dortch,

Pursuant to Section 63.24(e)(4) of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. § 63.24(e)(4), KPN
Telecom B.V. hereby notifies the Commission that the transfer of control that is the subject of the
above-referenced application was consummated on October 1, 2007. See Public Notice, DA 06-1745
(rel. Aug. 31, 2006). Please find enclosed an original and four copies of this notice, together with an
additional copy to be date-stamped and returned with our messenger.

Respectfully submitted,

-~

Danfel C.H. Mah
Counsel for KPN Telecom B.V.

WASHINGTON ° NEW YORK e PHOENIX o LOS ANGELES ° LONDON e BRUSSELS
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COPY

Boston
Hartford
Hong Kong
London

Los Angeles
New York
Orange County
San Francisco
Santa Monica
Silicon Valley
Tokyo
Walnut Creek
Washington

Bingham McCutchen LLP

2020 K Street NW
Washington, DC
20006-1806

[ 202.373.6000

-

202.373.6001
bingham.com

RECEIVED

Paul O. Gagnier
Troy F. Tanner

paul.gagnier@bingham.com 4 2007

troy.tanner@bingham.com oCt 2

Our File No.: 0000320379 Policy Division
intemnational Bureau

October 10, 2007

FILED/ACCEPTED
OCT 10 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

Via ECFS and Courier

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

c/o Natek, Inc.

236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 110

Washington, DC 20002

Re: NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION
FCC File Nos. ITC-T/C-20060707-00337 and WC Docket No. 06-140

Dear Ms. Dortch:

iBasis, Inc. (“iBasis”) and KPN Telecom B.V. (“KPN”) (collectively, the
“Parties”), through iBasis’s undersigned counsel, and pursuant to Section 63.24(e)(4)
of the Rules of the Federal Communications Commission (“Commission”), 47 C.F.R. §
63.24(e)(4), hereby notify the Commission that the transaction contemplated in the
above-referenced transfer of control application was consummated on October 1, 2007.
This transaction involved both the blanket domestic Section 214 authorization and
international Section 214 authorization, ITC-214-19971126-00741 (formerly ITC-97-
739), held by iBasis.

An original and five (5) copies of this letter are enclosed. Please date stamp and
return the enclosed extra copy of this letter. Questions regarding this matter may be
addressed to the undersigned at (202) 373-6000.

Respectfully submitted,

Paul O. Gagnier
Troy F. Tanner



